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Toronto, May 28, 2010

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Five Nations Energy Inc. - Transmission Rate Application (EB-2009-0387)
Timing of Filing of Information Request Responses

This letter is to advise the Board that FNEI will be late filing its responses to the information
requests of Board Staff and Energy Probe (which are due today). We expect to be able to file our
responses next week. We advised Mr. Rudra Mukherji of this earlier today.

Yours very truly,

Carl Burrell, IESO

Maia Chase, [ESO

Peter Faye, Energy Probe

Olena Loskutova, Energy Probe
David Maclntosh, Energy Probe
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